MINA ELEMENTARY SEPTEMBER

SEPTEMBER NEWS

Student/Staff Holiday- NO SCHOOL

- 3-6 Kindergarten Color of the Week Yellow
 - ACE Begins 3:00pm-5:30pm
- 4 PTA Meeting 3:15pm Mina Conference Room WELCOME New Parents!
- 5 Dance Team's Kickoff 7:00am in the East Gym
- 6 PE Posse Kickoff 7:00am in the East Gym Parents are welcome to attend this first meeting to inquire and/or observe.
- 6 Grandparent's Day Lunch and Photo Booth 10:30am-1:00pm Enjoy lunch with your grandchild during the student's classroom assigned lunch time. Students, be sure to have your picture taken with your Grandparent(s) at lunch!
- 9-13 Kindergarten Color of the Week Purple
- 11 College Shirt Day

2

3

- 12 Fall Pictures Photo packages must be paid for in advance deadline is today.
- 16-20 Kindergarten Color of the Week Orange
- 16-19 Book Fair This Week (Monday-Thursday) 7:00am-3:30pm
- 18 Back to School Night 5:00pm-7:00pm Don't forget, the Book Fair will be open late as well.
- 18 PTA Fundraiser Kick Off: World's Finest Chocolate Candy boxes go home with students tonight.
- 19 Family Night Out Cicis Pizza 5pm-9pm (20% of all proceeds are returned to Mina)
- 19 Student Vision/Hearing Health Screening
- 20 Book Fair Closes (Open only for last minutes shoppers 7am- 9am)
- 23-27 Kindergarten Color of the Week Green
- 24 4th Grade Writing Academic Target Test
- 26 Progress Reports Go Home

MINA PTA HIGHLI<mark>GHTS</mark>

There is still time to join PTA and participate in many fun events taking place at Mina! PTA membership is \$5.00/family. Membership forms are in the office. Also, don't forget to purchase a Mina spirit shirt for \$10.00. Shirts available for purchase on Grandparent's Day and Back to School Night. Our supply is getting low, so make sure to purchase one before they are sold out!

Keep an eye out for our World's Finest Chocolate Fundraiser kicking off on September 18 during Back To School Night. We are looking forward to a wonderful new school year.

OTHER IMPORTANT INFORMATION

- Homework Center will be open each Tuesday-Friday 7am-7:30am
- PE Posse These students will meet Coach Kadura in the east Gym each Tuesday and Friday morning starting on September 6 7:00am
- Dance Team Thursdays 7:00am east Gym

Welcome to Mina Elementary

After enjoying a wonderful summer, Mina opens her doors to welcome you and your child to a new school year. Our instructional hours are 7:30am to 3:00pm; breakfast is from 7:00am to 7:25am. Please do <u>not</u> drop your children off before 7:00am since supervision does not start until 7:00am.

Our faculty and staff are refreshed and excited about this new year! We are anticipating great things at Mina Elementary. Remember, as we work together to educate your child, there is no limit to the great things your child can and will accomplish at Mina Elementary. Thank you in advance for taking that first and very important step for a successful year by assuring your child's "on time every time" attendance.

If you plan on volunteering and/or attending any of our fieldtrips, make sure that you complete a VIPS form and turn it into the office with a copy of your driver's license as soon as possible. The VIPS form must be completed each year if you plan on volunteering or attending fieldtrips. We look forward to a successful year!